

Simi Valley Corvettes

MINUTES OF MEETING Tuesday, July 2, 2019

Meeting called to order (a) 7:31 pm by Steve C, President. Thank you for coming out! Please silence cell phones during the meeting. If you get a call, please step out of the room. Steve C told about his call from Rydell to invite two members of the club to the C8 Reveal July 18, 2019. He accepted and placed the names of the board members in a hat to choose the second person to attend. Bryan P will attend as well. Rydell has invited the members to attend a Reveal Party at the dealership at the end of July, date to be announced later. You MUST sign up on the sign up sheet at a meeting to be included in the number count to attend this event. Petersen is having History of Corvettes July 28, 2019, there is a sign up sheet for that, but you need to go **online and purchase tickets to attend**. Rumor is the C8 will also be at Petersen as the C7 was when introduced. Steve C talked about meetings for the next year as the rental agreement is due to sign up. It was discussed having meetings once or twice a month, consensus seems to be keep it at twice a month so every member has a chance to make it at least one time a month. That would need a ByLaws change. Members talked about closeness of club, everyone is like family and they would miss seeing and visiting. It was discussed to move the meeting to a restaurant or other venue, but the logistics of that is difficult and not guaranteed for cleanliness, parking, etc. Board member will stand in line to renew rental agreement with City of Simi Valley August 1, 2019. Cost of rental is \$3600 per year plus \$400 insurance. Rydell is supporting with a donation of \$2400 per year. Count <u>58</u> members present.

Opening Message Bake Sale, thank you to Marilyn B for baking. Lisa T has signed up for baking July 16, 2019. <u>Please</u> sign-up for 2019. Funds can be designated to assist the general fund to help the club pay for various activities or to the club charity fund.]

<u>Approval of Minutes from Last Meeting: Cheryl S, Secretary</u>: Moved to approve: Sherrie N, second by Marsha J. Minutes approved.

Acting Treasurer, Bob S. No financial report. Collecting money for the July 6th BBQ/Anniversary Party, \$10 per person. Payment for Tshirt orders also being collected.

Guest & Member Recognition: Steve R introduced our guests Bill N (who joined with his wife), 2014 Red Z51. He talked about volunteering for the CHP to patrol and perform administrative duties. It is open to those 55 plus. Bill H who has a 2014 Premier Edition Green number 33 of 550. He was representing Club Glove luggage licensed by GM for your Corvette. Caravaners are provided a 25% discount with a code he provided. It is also on the NCM website. Lifetime guaranteed luggage. He will be at C8 Reveal.

Steve R announced Birthdays, Anniversaries and Club Anniversaries. Pins presented to Mary N for five years and Rocky and Margaret B for 15 years. Rocky talked about how the club is their family and he feels all would do anything for each other. The people make it special!

Club Business- Steve C mentioned the run to Plastic Fantastic where Simi Valley Corvettes won the Participation Trophy, which was displayed for all to see. Picture with trophy and attendees taken. It was mistakenly taken by another club, but returned by North County San Diego Corvettes to Cheryl S. Steve F talked about plans for setting up the July 6th BBQ Friday and Saturday. He invited everyone to come swim early, but party starts at 5pm. He had direction sheets to pass out and an electronic version to be sent. Parking on street and flagpole driveway, so plenty of parking. Discussed items still needed. Marilyn/Skip and Sheila/Steve are leading a run to Ojai for wine tasting and dinner at Boccali's on July 14, 2019, sign up sheet available. Frank C talked about the Petersen Museum July 28, 2019, purchase tickets online. There is a drop down box for the right tickets, the default is higher cost and not our event. Go to rooftop restaurant for dinner after, sign up sheet available. Mary N said the For The Troops visitation is July 20,2019 with lunch at Reds after, sign up sheet available. Steve C reminded to bring items for Auction at the picnic to support the charities. Share the News Marilyn B starting Ladies on the Town group to plan outings once a month, sign up and particpate. Each person to pick an event to attend and lunch. Start in October. Barry talked about putting shield underneath carbon fiber splitter in front of car to protect going up/down driveways, he will have owner talk next meeting. Rich B presented Barry with wine to christen his new car and a model he can make to keep in the house. Cheryl S read a letter from For The Troops of an appreciative military person having done 4 deployments. She told the members about their great nephew, Kevin Christian, 21 years old, who was killed last week while serving in the Army. He was deployed to Arizona.

<u>Car Shows Update</u> Brett R talked about car shows in July. He also talked about disappointment with Cops n Cruisers car show as we had 23 cars attend and were ignored by event planners. Complaints were made to event holders and Brett said he would talk to them for next year to have shade covered parking and how to streamline awards. 4th of July in Fillmore, talked about.

<u>July 6th Fourth of July Party</u> Steve F said menu will include Tri-tip as well as chicken. Warning no glass by pool. Lois F created sign up sheet for side dishes to bring. Cheryl S mentioned people can bring cups, plates, plastic ware as their donations instead of food. Club house is booked for two days, so we can party late and clean up next day.

July 14, 2019 Ojai run for wine tasting and dinner at Boccali's. 1:30 pm meet at Corner Bakery to leave. Sign up sheet available, contact Marilyn/Skip and/or Sheila/Steve if you want to go.

July 28, 2019 Petersen Museum Cruising Corvettes event 8:30 to 2 pm. Time to meet to be discussed at next meeting. Go to rooftop hotel restaurant after, sign up for both.

<u>August 4, 2019 3-7 pm.</u> Annual Club Picnic at Lemon Park in area we used last year. Committee sign up sheet. White Elephant sale to be conducted for charity.

<u>August 22-31, 2019 Bowling Green Caravan</u>, Randy P & Russ H leaders. Tony M is leading Western group, taking northern route, 7 dyas to arrive in Bowling Green. Information sent out periodically and newsletter provided to those who signed up to receive. Meeting held after club meeting to discuss logistics, traveling, events, etc.

<u>Suggested Runs</u> Demo at the Simi Town Center Community Room if there is interest in having Simi Brew show us how to make Beer, Wine or Cheese. One only. Then possible lunch or dinner after depending on time arranged. Sign up sheet available.

Name Tag: Nametag drawing \$10 - Lois F, not present. The drawing will be **\$20** next time.

50/50 \$35 each . Winners: Sheila C and Carolyn P were winners.

<u>(Reminder to bring small bills to buy tickets. Staff has no change to break a \$20 or larger bills.</u>

The meeting was adjourned at 8:35 pm.

Next meeting: July 16, 2019 7:30 pm.

Respectfully Submitted by:

Cheryl S – Secretary

Simi Valley Corvettes

<u>Run Details</u>

Meet up places for runs:

These are the locations that our club will generally meet up to caravan. **In Simi Valley:**

- The Corner Bakery at the Simi Valley Town Center. 1555 Simi Town Center Way, SV, 93065. (805) 306-1892.
- Jamba Juice, Simi Valley Town Center. 1555 Simi Town Center Way, SV,93065
 - 805.584.9880 Located on the east end of the mall, near the Macy's Men & Home store.
- Harley's Simi Valley Bowl, 5255 Cochran Street SV, 93063.
- Located just south of the 118 Freeway at the corner of Stearns & Cochran.
- In San Fernando Valley:
- **Porter Ranch Park & Ride Lot**. 118 Freeway at Porter Ranch Exit. As you exit the freeway, turn south and the lot is on the west side of the street.
- **Porter Ranch Starbucks**. Porter Ranch Town Center, 19759 Rinaldi Street, Porter Ranch CA 91326 818.363.3384. Located at eastern center of the shopping center by the Ralphs.
- Jack in the Box. 11216 Tampa Avenue, Northridge, CA 91326; (818) 368-9941.
 At the corner of Tampa Avenue and Rinaldi Street
- McDonald's, 11840 Balboa Blvd, Granada Hills, CA 91344(818) 360-8859. About ¹/₂ mile north of the 118 freeway.
- Run participants are encouraged to print the Emergency Contact Form at the end of this document (page 6) and keep it in their glove compartment or console.

Need your favorite t-shirt, jacket or hat emblazoned with our fabulous Simi Valley Corvette Logo? See Savi at:

BVI embroidery (Savi) at 2513 Tapo Street 1, Tel #805-522-9071.

Get the Simi Valley Corvette Logo on your t-shirts, jackets, hats, etc.

Upcoming Run Details

July 6, 2091 Fourth of July Party and Celebration of 35 th Anniversary	Steve & Lois F	Club house, BBQ, side dishes provided by attendees.
July 14, 2019 Ojai run to Boccali's	Marilyn/Skip & Sheila/Steve	Leave Corner Bakery 1:30 pm. Contact organizers if you wish to go.
July 28, 2019 Petersen Museum Cruising Corvettes	Frank C	Sign up sheet for Museum and second sheet for drinks/dinner at hotel nearby after. MUST purchase tickets online from Petersen Museum.
August 4, 2019 SVC Annual Picnic Lemon Park	Board and Committee	Side dishes provided by attendees, sign up sheet available
August 22-31, 2019 Corvette Caravan to Bowling Green, KY	Randy P & Russ H	List of those going on trip. Newsletters and information periodically being sent and discussed.

Upcoming Car Shows

For information about upcoming car shows, contact Brett R or visit **SVC website** <u>http://www.simivalleycorvettes.com/?page_id=118</u>